Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 4, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of December 31, 2020.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with office staff for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Legal for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Stephenson's for an IT Department update.

Commissioners attended an Elected Officials meeting.

Commissioner Johnson attended a Parks and Waterways Board meeting.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for the Treasurer's Office. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of FEES

Commissioners considered a Late Charge and Interest Cancellation Request for Kelly Fairbanks.

Becky Peterson, Treasurer reviewed the cancellation request with the Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the Late Charge and Interest Cancellation Request for Kelly Fairbanks in the amount of \$157.48. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that Mr. Fairbanks has paid on time in the past, however, he would be agreeable to a partial cancellation. Commissioner Johnson noted that he is generally opposed to the late fees but taxes need to be paid timely. Commissioner Johnson noted that he has difficulty with staff being treated disrespectfully. Commissioner Hall noted that he had previously had discussions that the Board would be more lenient due to hardship or COVID issues. However, Mr. Fairbanks did not note any issues for the Board to consider other than he was out of town. Based upon Mr. Fairbanks history of waiting until the last minute, he would not be in support of the motion. Commissioner Johnson noted he would be in support if there had been extenuating

circumstances and Mr. Fairbanks did not attend the hearing to discuss any issues. Motion Failed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered a Final Change Order for Peterson Brothers Construction.

Bob Beer, Facilities Director reviewed the Change Order with the Board.

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to approve the Final Change Order for Peterson Brothers Construction in the amount of \$44,862.33 for a total cost for the project to \$2,062,998.58 for the Jail addition. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. As per the Facilities Manager, he worked with the Construction Company to reduce the amount of the change order to an acceptable amount. Commissioner Johnson noted that the County did receive federal COVID money. Commissioner Hall noted that he felt this was a wise use of the COVID money to provide an area for segregation which was needed. Commissioner Reinke suggested sending a thank you letter to the CARES fund as well as Peterson Brothers Construction and the City for their help with the project. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 5, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 5, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 4, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with H.R. and Legal for a weekly department update.

Commissioner Reinke attended an Airport Board meeting.

Commissioner Johnson attended a Fair Board meeting.

Commissioners met with Jackie Frey, Emergency Management for a quarterly department update.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to go into executive session at 9:00 a.m. pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206 (D) records exempt from disclosure - hospital care, medical records. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion passed after roll call vote. (Hall yes, Johnson yes, Reinke yes)

Commissioners returned to regular session at 9:10 a.m.

In the Matter of INDIGENT

Commissioners considered County Assistance applications.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104306 for a 30-day hearing continuance as requested by St. Luke's. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that this is a request from St. Luke's. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to approve case number 104340. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson recommended denial due to incomplete application and withdrawal of applicant. Motion Failed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104349 for cremation in the amount of \$950.00. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke recommended approval as the client was indigent and the County was the last resource. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for Sheriff's Office, Safe House, Problem Solving Courts, Treasurer's Office, and Jail. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered Memorandum of Agreement with Oregon Social Learning Center.

Kevin Sandau, Juvenile Probation Director reviewed the Memorandum of Agreement with Oregon Social Learning Center with the Board. Mr. Sandau noted that this is a new project that Oregon Social Learning Center is starting that will help work with parents for youth. Mr. Sandau noted that there are 30 other counties participating in this training and that this will be no cost to the County. Mr. Sandau noted that the last training only included half of the staff, however, this training will include the whole staff. Mr. Sandau noted that when parents are engaged, they have a better success rate with youths and this will provide training to get parents more involved. Commissioner Hall asked if there were any downsides to participating in this program. Mr. Sandau stated that he doesn't see any downsides with this program.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve Memorandum of Agreement with Oregon Social Learning Center and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that Mr. Sandau did his homework on this program and he believes it is appropriate to move forward. Commissioner Johnson noted that he feels this program will be beneficial. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of FEE WAIVER

Commissioners considered a request to waive dump fees for Twin Falls Rotary.

Kevin Bradshaw, Twin Falls Rotary reviewed the request to waive dump fees for Twin Falls Rotary with the Board. Mr. Bradshaw noted that Frontier Field at CSI needs a restroom remodel and Twin Falls Rotary has taken on the project. Mr. Bradshaw is requesting that the dump fees be waived to help reduce costs for this project. Mr. Bradshaw stated that the Rotary Club is looking for community support and in-kind donations to help support this project. Commissioner Hall noted that this site is very used and an upgrade is very much needed. Commissioner Hall also noted that when they waive this fee it ends up costing the tax payers, however, it is for the greater good of the community. Mr. Bradshaw noted that this project will cost approximately \$100,000.00 and Twin Falls Rotary is contacting local companies for donations of supplies and labor.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve a request to waive dump fees for Twin Falls Rotary for 100% of the fees for the restroom remodel at Frontier Park. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the City just added new restrooms at City Park and their costs were substantially higher than expected and he hopes that this restroom upgrade will come in where they are wanting it to. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of EMERGENCY

Commissioners considered extension of paid COVID leave policy.

Commissioner Johnson noted that the previous policy expired on December 31, 2020 and this would extend it to March 31, 2021. Linda Wells, Legal noted that this doesn't change anything in the policy besides extending the expiration date. Commissioner Hall questioned whether this would give employees that have already used their 80 hours of sick leave an additional 80 hours. Elaine Molignoni, H.R. stated that it would not. Commissioner Hall noted that he wasn't in support of this extension, however, after discussion with the other elected officials, he felt that it was appropriate to make this extension. Commissioner Hall also stated that the band aid needs to be ripped off eventually. Commissioner Johnson stated that he agrees with Commissioner Hall, however, the other elected officials feel that there is a need and he would be in support of the extension.

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to approve extension of paid COVID leave policy to March 31, 2021. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson noted that this extension is needed at this time. Commissioner Hall stated that we have more information now than when the policy was originally created. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 6, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 6, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 5, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a NACo Justice and Public Safety Steering Committee meeting via Teams.

Commissioner Johnson attended a meeting to discuss the Public Assembly Permit Application process.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 7, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 7, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 6, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Marilyn Paul, Public Defender to discuss staffing.

Commissioners met with Bob Beer, Facilities Director for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Elaine Molignoni, H.R. Director for a weekly department update.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include employee requisitions for District Court, TARC and Safe House; status sheets for the Sheriff's Office, TARC, Public Defender, Prosecuting Attorney and Safe House. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 8, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 8, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 7, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Hall met with Jon Laux, Community Development Director for a monthly department update.

Commissioner Hall met with Mitch Humble, City of Twin Falls to discuss data sharing. Commissioners attended a work session for updating the Comprehensive Plan with Legal.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 11, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 9:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 8, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with office staff for a weekly department update.

Commissioners attended the Elected Officials Oath of Office Ceremony.

Commissioners met with Gary Anderson, R&D Director for a monthly department update.

Commissioner Hall attended an Urban Renewal meeting.

Commissioner Johnson attended a Regional Communications/Operations meeting.

Commissioners met with Jerome County Commissioners to discuss the proposed 3rd crossing.

In the Matter of OATH OF OFFICE

Kristina Glascock, Clerk swore in Commissioner Don Hall as Commissioner for District 2. Kristina Glascock, Clerk swore in Commissioner Brent Reinke as Commissioner for District 1.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioners met to elect a Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to nominate Jack Johnson as Chairman of the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke expressed his appreciation for his co-board members and noted that he felt Commissioner Johnson will be a good leader for the Board. Commissioner Hall also expressed his support for the motion and stated that he had full confidence in Commissioner Johnson to fulfill the duties of the position. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to nominate Don Hall as Vice-Chairman of the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that he felt Commissioner Hall would be a good Vice-Chairman due to his experience and his knowledge. Commissioner Reinke also expressed appreciation for Commissioner Hall and the team that the Board has. Commissioner Johnson noted that Commissioner Hall had been a good Chairman for the last two years and his support as Vice-Chairman would be greatly appreciated. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of OATH OF OFFICE

Chairman Jack Johnson swore in Tom Carter as Twin Falls County Sheriff.

Chairman Jack Johnson swore in Grant Loebs as Twin Falls County Prosecuting Attorney.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for TARC, Public Defender, Sheriff's Office, Juvenile Detention and a tax cancellation for parcel #OCOF5400030120A in the amount of \$509.64 as requested by the Assessor due to an error on the Homeowner's exemption. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Marilyn Paul, Public Defender and the Commissioners discussed a pending status sheet for the Public Defender's office regarding a new hire and a requested pay amount. Commissioner Reinke noted that the potential employee brings over 15 years of experience and prior experience in the Public Defender's Office and he would be inclined to support the request. Commissioner Johnson noted that there will be significant funding challenges in the future and they will need to look at the budget next year. He would be inclined to support bringing the person back at a higher wage. Ms. Paul requested that the returning employee be granted leave accruals based upon his prior experience with the County. Commissioner Hall noted that the County has done this in the past for another attorney and he would have difficulty treating this potential returning attorney any differently than the previous rehires.

In the Matter of GRANTS

Commissioners considered an authorization memo for the R&D Director.

Gary Anderson, R&D Director reviewed his request for the authorization memo with the Board. Mr. Anderson noted that the memo was necessary due to the number of grant applications that are submitted online and the memo authorizes him to submit online applications after the Board has provided their approval.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the authorization memo for the R&D Director and add the Clerk, Kristina Glascock to the memo. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson noted that with the new Chairman in place, the grant signature process will need to be updated. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BOARDS

Commissioners considered the reappointment of Chris Greene and Dan Cress to the Twin Falls Parks and Waterways Board.

Rick Novacek, Parks and Waterways Director reviewed the reappointment request with the Board. Mr. Novacek noted that both proposed members are active members. There are not any term

limits. With the difficulty for recruiting members and based upon the current open positions he would recommend the reappointment of both members.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the reappointment of Chris Greene and Dan Cress to the Twin Falls County Parks and Waterways Board with terms to expire in 2023. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 12, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 12, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 11, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a Transportation Board meeting.

Commissioners met with H.R. and Legal for a weekly department update.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioner Johnson made a MOTION to go into executive session at 9:00 a.m. pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206 (D) records exempt from disclosure - hospital care, medical records. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion passed after roll call vote. (Hall yes, Johnson yes, Reinke yes)

Commissioners returned to regular session at 9:12 a.m.

In the Matter of INDIGENT

Commissioners considered County Assistance applications.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve case number 102314. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended denial due to missing required documents. Motion Failed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve case number 104295 per IMR with a \$25.00 per month pay back and 50% of future tax refunds. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended approval as the client is indigent. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve case number 104354 for cremation in the amount of \$950.00. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended approval as the client is indigent. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve case number 104342. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended denial as the client is not indigent. Motion Failed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Hall pulled an alcohol beverage catering permit for further discussion.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include an employee requisition for the Clerk's office; and status sheets for the Clerk's office. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

Commissioner Hall reviewed the alcohol beverage catering permit for Copus Cove noting that the event is estimating 400 people and will be indoors. The permit does provide their plan to prevent the spread of COVID-19, however, the application appears to be a private event which is not exempt from the Governor's Stage 2 Order. Commissioner Hall stated that he felt that the Board was not singling the venue out, however, the Board has to comply with the Governor's Stage 2 Order.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the alcohol beverage catering permit for Copus Cove on January 31, 2021. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended denial due to the permit not meeting the Governor's Stage 2 Order. The Board has to comply with the Order and this event is estimating 400 people. Commissioner Johnson noted that he understands that this puts a hardship on businesses, however, if there were to be a change in the Governor's Order before the event, the Board would reconsider. Motion Failed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered an online reservation management program with Bonfire for Parks and Waterways.

Rick Novacek, Parks Director reviewed the online reservation management program with Bonfire. Mr. Novacek noted that this will be on a trial basis to see if this may be a good option for the

County. Mr. Novacek noted that this will be a monthly subscription in case it does not work for the County.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve online reservation management program with Bonfire for a monthly subscription of \$150.00 per month. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that Mr. Novacek did a lot of research on this program and similar programs before deciding on Bonfire. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

Commissioner Reinke entered the meeting at 10:10 a.m..

Commissioners considered the FY2021 Operating Plan for the Snowmobile Grooming Program with the Forest Service.

Commissioner Hall reviewed the FY2021 Operating Plan for the Snowmobile Grooming Program with the Forest Service with the Board.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the FY2021 Operating Plan for the Snowmobile Grooming Program with the Forest Service and authorize Commissioner Hall to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 13, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 13, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 12, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a Unity Alliance of Southern Idaho Board meeting.

Commissioner Johnson attended a SIRCOMM Board meeting.

Commissioner Hall attended a REDS Committee meeting.

Commissioner Reinke attended a Museum Board meeting.

In the Matter of AUDITS

Ware and Associates presented the annual Twin Falls County audit for FY2020.

The Twin Falls County Commissioners recessed at 10:00 to meet as the Twin Falls County Ambulance District Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to leave the Board of County Commissioners at 9:59 a.m. and convene as the Twin Falls County Ambulance District. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Hall absent)

In the Matter of AMBULANCE DISTRICT

Commissioners met as the Ambulance District to receive the annual audit for FY2020

Ware and Associates presented the annual Twin Falls County Ambulance District audit for FY2020.

The Ambulance District Board recessed and the Board of County Commissioners returned to session at 10:10 a.m.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to recess as the Ambulance District Board and return to session as the Board of County Commissioners. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 14, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 14, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 13, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Bob Beer, Facilities Director for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Elaine Molignoni, HR Director for a weekly department update. Commissioner Hall met with Cody Cantrell, Veterans Service Officer for a monthly department update.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Reinke requested the status sheet for the Public Defender be pulled for further discussion.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for Housekeeping and TARC; Commissioner minutes for December 28 – December 31 and January 4 – January 8; and a tax cancellation for 117 parcels for Idaho Agri Investments, LLC and OSE 555 Broadway, LLC in the amount of \$5,125.97 as requested by the Treasurer. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke reviewed the status sheet with Marilyn Paul, Public Defender. Commissioner Reinke noted that this is a rehire of a previous employee in which Ms. Paul is requesting accommodations be made for the experience that this person brings with them in returning to the County. Commissioner Johnson noted that the proposed employee will be returning at less than the pay rate at which he left but higher than the starting position pay. Commissioner Hall noted that the Board has previously discussed the issue and the additional amount will be covered this year due to funds that Ms. Paul was able to bring in to her department. Next year will have to have adjustments made through the budget. Due to the experience that this person brings in, Commissioner Hall would be in support of the request. Ms. Paul noted that she has committed to the Commissioners to not request a cost of living increase at budget time for this individual.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the status sheet for the Public Defender for the returning employee at the pay rate indicated and with the time off accruals to match the prior years of service. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of COUNTY PROPERTY

Commissioners considered a Letter of Recommendation for Petersen Brothers Construction.

Bob Beer, Facilities Director reviewed the proposed Letter of Recommendation for Petersen Brothers Construction. Commissioner Hall recommended that the Board also send a letter of appreciation to the City of Twin Falls as well as a letter of appreciation in Mr. Beer's file for his work on this project.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the Letter of Recommendation for Petersen Brothers Construction. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the Board really appreciated the work the Mr. Beer put into the project, as well as, Petersen Brothers Construction. Commissioner Reinke noted that the job was unprecedented and

completed in time to get the CARES funds. Commissioner Johnson expressed appreciation to Mr. Beer for his oversite of the project. The timing of the project was very tight and Petersen Brothers was able to complete the project. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BOARDS

Commissioners considered the appointment of Dave Patterson as the Area of Impact representative on the Murtaugh P&Z Commission.

Dee Hunsaker, Mayor of Murtaugh requested the Board consider the appointment of Dave Patterson as the Area of Impact representative on the Murtaugh P&Z Commission. Mayor Hunsaker noted that the seat had a sudden unexpected vacancy which they needed to fill so the Board would be able to continue doing business.

Dave Patterson expressed interest in representing the County as the area of impact representative on the Murtaugh P&Z Commission. Mr. Patterson reviewed his building construction experience and experience working through the building process. Mr. Patterson noted he has lived in Murtaugh for the last 5-years after living in Florida and Pennsylvania. Commissioner Hall noted that the County has been working to update the area of impact code in conjunction with the City of Murtaugh. As the area of impact representative Mr. Patterson will represent the County's interest on that board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the appointment of Dave Patterson as the area of impact representative on the Murtaugh P&Z Commission. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson expressed his appreciation to Mr. Patterson for his willingness to serve on the Board. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of GRANTS

Commissioners considered the Idaho Parks and Recreation Grant Application.

Gary Anderson, R&D Director reviewed the grant application with the Board. Rick Novacek, Parks Director noted that the trail is significantly deteriorated and does not meet current standards. Mr. Novacek reviewed the section to be addressed with this grant application. Commissioner Johnson noted that the Parks Board previously met and approved this grant application so this meeting fulfills the requirement for having two public meetings.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the Idaho Parks and Recreation Grant application and the letter of match commitment. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered a Real Estate Sales Agreement Addendum #2 for the Buhl DMV.

Brad Wills, Assessor reviewed the addendum with the Board and noted that the owner of the building in Buhl that the County is leasing for the Buhl DMV is giving the County a credit toward the purchase price of the building. Commissioner Hall noted that the owner agreed to participate by crediting \$4,000.000 due to the upgrades needed on the building.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the Real Estate Sales Agreement Addendum #2 for the Buhl DMV and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 15, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 15, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 14, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Eric Smallwood to discuss his amphitheater project. Commissioners met with Valley House to discuss County property. Commissioner Hall attended a Crisis Center Advisory Board meeting.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 19, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 19, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 15, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a Joining Forces Board meeting.

Commissioners met with H.R. and Legal for a weekly department update.

Commissioner Hall met with Val Stotts, Safe House Director for a monthly department update.

Commissioners met with Kevin Sandau, Juvenile Probation Director and Paul Shepherd, Juvenile Detention Supervisor for a quarterly department update.

Commissioner Reinke to attend a Twin Falls Chamber of Commerce Board meeting.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to go into executive session at 9:00 a.m. pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206 (D) records exempt from disclosure - hospital care, medical records. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion passed after roll call vote. (Hall yes, Johnson yes, Reinke yes)

Commissioners returned to regular session at 9:15 a.m.

In the Matter of INDIGENT

Commissioners considered County Assistance applications.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to counter the offer on case numbers 97176 and 100218 in the amount of \$20,000.00. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the client is making a substantial amount of money from the sale of a home and the counter is appropriate. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104357 for cremation in the amount of \$950.00. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke recommended approval as the client was indigent. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve an offer for case numbers 96401 and 97134. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall recommended denial due to the circumstances around the client's mortgage. Motion Failed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104344. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke recommended denial as the County is not the last resource and due to an incomplete application. Motion Failed Unanimously.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include employee requisitions for Juvenile Detention, Sheriff's Office, and Housekeeping; status sheets for District Court, Sheriff's Office, Magistrate Probation and Assessor DMV; Retail Alcohol Beverage License for Cooper Alibi Sports Zone and tax cancellation for parcel #RPT567300100A0A in the amount of \$372.39. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BENEFITS

Commissioners considered COVID Relief Bill FSA Provisions through NAVIA.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk and Erin Belveal, Payroll reviewed the options in the COVID Relief Bill FSA Provisions through NAVIA with the Board.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to keep the County's program the same in regards to the COVID Relief Bill FSA Provisions through NAVIA and not follow NAVIA's recommendation. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the employees affected by this have been notified and did not spend their funds prior to this decision. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of JUVENILE DETENTION

Commissioners considered Use of Force Policy for Juvenile Detention.

Kevin Sandau, Juvenile Probation Director reviewed the Use of Force Policy for Juvenile Detention. Mr. Sandau noted that this is in response to an Executive Order set by President Trump regarding chokeholds.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the modification to the Use of Force Policy for Juvenile Detention. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that this is necessary for federal grants and is appropriate. Commissioner Johnson noted that without proper training chokeholds can be dangerous and this change is appropriate. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered a Valley Office Systems Sales Maintenance Agreement for the Auditor's Office.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk reviewed the Valley Office Systems Sales Maintenance Agreement for the Auditor's Office.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the Valley Office Systems Sales Maintenance Agreement for the Auditor's Office. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Consideration of December accounts payable.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk reviewed the December accounts payable with the Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve December accounts payable in the amount of \$1,224,270.34. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 20, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 20, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 19, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson and Commissioner Don Hall

ABSENT: Commissioner Brent Reinke.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Hall attended a Legislative Committee meeting via Zoom.

Commissioner Johnson attended a meeting to discuss the Public Assembly Permit Application process.

Commissioner Hall attended a Health Initiative Trust Board meeting.

Commissioners Johnson and Hall attended a Steering Committee meeting.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 21, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 21, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 20, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: Commissioner Brent Reinke.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include Commissioner minutes for January 4 – January 8 and a status sheet for the Public Defender's Office. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

In the Matter of ZONING

Commissioners considered the Preliminary and Final Plat for Fox Meadows Subdivision.

Jon Laux, Community Development Director reviewed the Preliminary and Final Plat for Fox Meadows Subdivision with the Board and noted that the next step will be for the Board to approve the plat proceeding to the County Surveyor for review.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the Preliminary and Final Plat for Fox Meadows Subdivision and forward the documents to the County Surveyor for review. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

In the Matter of BIDS

Commissioners considered the 3rd floor project bid advertisement.

Bob Beer, Facilities Director reviewed the bid documents with the Board and recommended proceeding to advertisement for the bid.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the 3rd floor project bid documents and authorize the Chairman to sign the invitation to bid on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Johnson SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Reinke absent)

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 22, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 22, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 21, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: Commissioner Brent Reinke.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Hall attended a Twin Falls Chamber of Commerce Public Policy Committee meeting via Microsoft Teams.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 25, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 25, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 22, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with office staff for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Legal for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Jon Laux, Community Development Director for a quarterly department update.

Commissioner Hall attended a staff meeting with Legal and Community Development Services. Commissioner Reinke attended an Agriculture and Rural Affairs Steering Committee monthly meeting via Teams.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Hall requested an employee requisition for the Assessor's office be pulled for further discussion.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for District Court and Sheriff's Office; tax cancellations for parcel #RPB74510010040A in the amount of \$333.93, parcel #RPB74510020020A in the amount of

\$372.64, parcel #RP11S16E236180A in the amount of \$157.87 and parcel #RPB74510010060A in the amount of \$371.10 as requested by the Assessor. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Brad Wills reviewed the employee requisition for the Assessor's Office. Mr. Wills noted that the Assessor's Office has an experienced employee retiring in April. The office will be extremely busy in April, May and June so he is requesting to hire the new person immediately and fund the two extra month's payroll with salary savings from the employee that is retiring.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the employee requisition for the Assessor's Office. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the new position will be funded with salary savings. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of AIRPORT

Commissioners considered a Bid Award for Phase 3 Apron Construction Project for the Airport.

Bill Carberry, Airport Manager and Kent Atkins, JUB reviewed the bids received and the bid award with the Board. Mr. Atkins recommended that the Board accept the bid from Western Construction, Inc. in the amount of \$1,520,790.00.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to accept the staff recommendations and approve the bid award and contract for the Phase 3 Apron Construction Project to Western Construction Inc. in the amount of \$1,520,790.00 contingent upon FAA funding and legal approval. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioners considered FAA grant applications 047 and 048 for the airport.

Kent Atkins, JUB reviewed AIP 047 and 048 with the Board. Mr. Atkins requested that the Board approve the applications. Mr. Carberry noted the grant applications are for the bid award previously approved by the Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve FAA grant applications 047 and 048 and authorize the Vice-Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that since the paperwork has Commissioner Hall's name on it, he will sign on behalf of the Board to avoid a delay on the applications. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioners considered Phase 4 Taxi Lane Construction Contract with JUB Engineering for the Airport.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve Phase 4 Taxi Lane Construction Contract with JUB Engineering for the Airport contingent upon FAA funding and legal review. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BUDGET

Kristina Glascock, Clerk presented the quarterly statement pursuant to IC §31-1611.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 26, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 26, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 25, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Kristina Glascock, Clerk to discuss Social Services Office.

Commissioners met with H.R. and Legal for a weekly department update.

Commissioners met with Connie Stopher with SIDEO for quarterly update.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to go into executive session at 9:00 a.m. pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206 (D) records exempt from disclosure - hospital care, medical records. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Motion passed after roll call vote. (Hall yes, Johnson yes, Reinke yes)

Commissioners returned to regular session at 9:30 a.m.

In the Matter of INDIGENT

Commissioners considered County Assistance applications.

No action taken on case numbers 97176 and 100218.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104360. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke recommended denial as the applicant is not medically indigent. Motion Failed Unanimously.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve case number 103548 for subordination. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that this will help lower the clients mortgage payment and help him to be more successful in the future. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104359 for cremation in the amount of \$950.00. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke recommended approval as the client was indigent. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for the Assessor's Office and an employee requisition for Assessor DMV. Brandon Saueressig, Deputy Assessor reviewed the employee requisition with the Board. Motion Passed Unanimously.

<u>In the Matter of BOARD APPOINTMENTS</u>

Commissioners considered the appointment of Deb Proctor to the Twin Falls County Historic Preservation Commission.

Commissioner Reinke reviewed the appointment of Deb Proctor to the Twin Falls County Historic Preservation Commission with the Board. Melanie Hutcherson, Twin Falls County Historic Preservation Commission, recommended approving the appointment of Deb Proctor to the Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the appointment of Deb Proctor to the Twin Falls County Historic Preservation Commission. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted that the Commissioners are trying to grasp an understanding of the different historical boards in the County and where the County fits into these boards. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of JAIL EXPANSION

Commissioners considered letters of appreciation.

Commissioner Hall read the letters of appreciation for the record and handed each letter of appreciation to Bob Beer, Facilities Director; Jon Laux, Community Development Director; and Andrew Havens, Community Development.

Commissioner Hall noted that an additional letter of appreciation will be sent to the City of Twin Falls for their assistance in completing the Jail expansion within the timeline.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve letters of appreciation. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson stated his appreciation for everyone involved in completing this project. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of RESOLUTIONS

Commissioners considered proposed Records Destruction Resolutions #2021-017 and #2021-018 for Juvenile Probation.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve proposed Records Destruction Resolution #2021-017. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that this Resolution is appropriate. Motion Passed Unanimously.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-017

WHEREAS, the Twin Falls County Juvenile Probation has files that are in need of destruction; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871 governs the retention and destruction of county records and classifies records as permanent, semi-permanent, and temporary, and further directs the county commissioners to classify records not specifically listed in that code; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871(2) requires that permanent records be retained for not less than 10 years; semi-permanent records be retained for not less than five years after the date of issuance or completion of the matter contained within the record; and temporary records shall be retained for not less than two years; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871(2) states that records may be destroyed by Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners after regular audit and upon the advice of the Prosecuting Attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners that the Juvenile Probation records, as outlined in Exhibit A attached to this resolution, are classified as semi-permanent and may be destroyed based on the record's age and classification. All described records have been maintained for at least 5 years after the date of completion.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2021.

TWIN FALLS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

/s/ Jack Johnson Jack Johnson, Chairman	ATTEST:	
/s/ Don Hall Don Hall, Commissioner	/s/ Kristina Glascock Kristina Glascock, Clerk	
/s/ Brent Reinke Brent Reinke, Commissioner		

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve proposed Records Destruction Resolution #2021-018 for Juvenile Probation. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that this Resolution is appropriate. Motion Passed Unanimously.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-018

WHEREAS, the Twin Falls County Juvenile Probation has files that are in need of destruction; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871 governs the retention and destruction of county records and classifies records as permanent, semi-permanent, and temporary, and further directs the county commissioners to classify records not specifically listed in that code; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871(2) requires that permanent records be retained for not less than 10 years; semi-permanent records be retained for not less than five years after the date of issuance or completion of the matter contained within the record; and temporary records shall be retained for not less than two years; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 31-871(2) states that records may be destroyed by Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners after regular audit and upon the advice of the Prosecuting Attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners that the Juvenile Probation records, as outlined in Exhibit B attached to this resolution, and described as Diversion records, are classified as temporary and may be destroyed based on the record's age and classification. All described records have been maintained for at least 2 years after the date of completion.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2021.

TWIN FALLS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

/s/ Jack Johnson	ATTEST:	
Jack Johnson, Chairman		
/s/ Don Hall	/s/ Kristina Glascock	
Don Hall, Commissioner	Kristina Glascock, Clerk	
/s/ Brent Reinke		

Brent Reinke, Commissioner

In the Matter of BOARDS

Pest Abatement District Director and Board presented their annual report to Commissioners.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the annual report for the Pest Abatement District. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 27, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 27, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 26, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a Southern Idaho Solid Waste Board meeting.

Commissioner Hall attended a Legislative Committee meeting.

Commissioner Johnson attended a SIRCOMM Joint Powers Board meeting.

Commissioners met with the City of Buhl officials to discuss the area of impact.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 28, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 28, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 27, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of ZONING

Commissioners conducted a public hearing to consider proposed Ordinance #263 regarding the City of Murtaugh's area of impact.

Commissioner Johnson reviewed the findings of fact for the amendment to the City of Murtaugh's area of impact agreement for the Board to reaffirm.

Commissioner Johnson reviewed the proposed Ordinance regarding the City of Murtaugh's area of impact. Commissioner Johnson reviewed the items that the County considered in their consideration of the Ordinance and the consideration options.

Commissioner Johnson opened the public hearing at 9:15 a.m.

No public were present for the hearing.

Commissioner Johnson closed the public hearing at 9:15 a.m.

Commissioners considered proposed Ordinance #263 regarding the City of Murtaugh's area of impact.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve Ordinance #263 regarding the City of Murtaugh's area of impact. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson noted that the process has taken a while but has been productive. In the future, the Board would like to revisit the process every 5 years rather than letting it go so long. Motion Passed Unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 263

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 8, CHAPTER 9, SECTION 19E OF THE CITY OF MURTAUGH - COUNTY OF TWIN FALLS AREA OF IMPACT AGREEMENT; ADDING INTEGRATION OF RECITALS; AMENDING GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF CITY IMPACT; and PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, APPROVAL AND SUMMARY ACCORDING TO LAW.

WHEREAS, any county or city or town may make and enforce, within its limits, all such local police, sanitary, and other regulations as are not in conflict with its charter or general laws pursuant to Idaho Const. art. XII §2; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §67-6526 requires every county and city within each county to negotiate an area of city impact and create ordinances regulating uses within the established area of city impact; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §67-6526(e), the governing boards shall undertake a review at least every ten (10) years of the city impact plan and ordinance requirements to determine whether renegotiations are in the best interest of the citizenry; and

WHEREAS, Twin Falls County Ordinance Title 8, Chapter 9, Section 19(E), and City of Murtaugh Ordinance No. 146, govern the area of city impact for the City of Murtaugh, Idaho; and

WHEREAS, The City of Murtaugh approved and passed ordinance 19-6 on 11th day of July, 2019, which details their request for changes in geographic area and administration in the area of impact; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended by the City of Murtaugh through Its Mayor, Dee Hunsaker, and counsel that such ordinance change be adopted by the Twin Falls Board of County Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Twin Falls County Board of Commissioners having received a request from the City of Murtaugh to review and update the city impact plan and update the ordinances, initiated a public hearing process; and

WHEREAS, the proposed ordinance changes were considered by the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission at a duly noticed public hearing on the 14th day of November, 2020; and

WHEREAS, a proposed change to the ordinance, and the recommendation of the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission was considered by the Twin Falls Board of County Commissioners at a duly noticed public hearing on the 11th day of February, 2020 and 20th day of July,

2020;

and

WHEREAS, the City of Murtaugh, Idaho and Twin Falls County agree to modify the geographic Area of City Impact Agreement concerning the removal of the Gebauer property from the current map.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR TWIN FALLS COUNTY, IDAHO:

1. That the recommendations of the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission are hereby adopted and approved. The map is hereby adopted as the City of Murtaugh Future

- Land Use Map, dated 9/2/2020, that is on file with the office of the Board of County Commissioners.
- 2. That the language of the Murtaugh Area of Impact Agreement in Twin Falls County Ordinance Title 8, Chapter 9, Section 19E is hereby amended as follows:
 - 1. <u>Integration of Recitals: The recitals set forth in this Ordinance are incorporated herein and by this reference made a part hereof as though set forth in full herein.</u>
 - 2. Geographic Area of City Impact: The agreed upon area of Murtaugh city impact is established by this CITY OF MURTAUGH IMPACT AREA AGREEMENT ordinance of the county of Twin Falls, Idaho, and is set forth on the map identified as the City of Murtaugh Future Land Use Map, dated 9/2/2020, and is on file in the office of the clerk of the Board of County Commissioners.

3. Governing Plan and Adoption of City of Murtaugh Ordinance:

- a. The comprehensive plan, zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance and building codes of the city of Murtaugh, is hereby adopted by the county as an "overlay" ordinance taking precedence and having full force and effect over the same types of county regulations for the period of time that the Murtaugh impact area is in effect over that portion of Twin Falls County designated on the Murtaugh area of impact map established herein. The city of Murtaugh shall file a copy of said ordinances herein referred to, with the county recorder for public inspection. By reference, the county hereby adopts the subject city of Murtaugh ordinances as "overlay" regulations within the area of impact.
- b. Within the area of impact, no provision of the adopted ordinance shall apply to any parcel of land twenty (20) acres or larger used solely for agricultural purposes. Those lands shall remain in the jurisdiction of the underlying county ordinances
- c. In the event that any listed Murtaugh ordinance is repealed or is otherwise not in effect, the Twin Falls County ordinance dealing with the same subject matter shall be fully in effect within the city impact area.

4. Administration of Area of Impact:

a. The area of city impact shall be administered through the regular city of Murtaugh administrative processes, particularly those of the planning and zoning commission who shall serve terms in office according to the bylaws for the city planning and zoning commission. The commission shall consist of one additional member to be appointed by the county commissioners. That member so appointed shall serve a term of three (3) years and may succeed to a second consecutive full term. A county appointee appointed to fill a vacated but unexpired term shall serve the balance of the term remaining and may continue in office for one additional full term of three

- (3) years. A former member may again serve two (2) consecutive terms provided there is at least a full one-year separation between appointments. Members appointed by the county commissioners shall be owner residents within or adjoining the area of impact, residing outside of the city limits.
- b. Any person directly aggrieved and affected by a final decision of the city planning and zoning commission on land in the impact area, may appeal to a board of appeals consisting of five (5) persons. Two (2) of said persons shall be regularly appointed or elected members of the Murtaugh city council and appointed by said council; and two (2) members shall be duly elected or appointed by the county commissioners, and the fifth person may come from any area within the boundaries of the county and shall be agreed upon and jointly appointed by the county commissioners and the city council.
- c. The appeals board shall hold a public hearing to consider the appeal of the aggrieved party and such hearing shall be held upon such terms and conditions and pursuant to such notice to affected persons as the appeals board shall deem just and appropriate. Upon hearing the matter, the appeals board shall decide the matter by majority vote, reduce its decision to writing and shall provide a copy of the same to the appellant. The decision of the appeals board shall be final. In the event the appeals board is unable to decide the matter by a majority vote, and the board is deadlocked, the decision appealed from shall remain in full force and effect and all administrative remedies shall be deemed exhausted.
- d. The parties hereto shall review and renegotiate the area of impact at any time upon the request of either party hereto. Said reviews and renegotiations shall be in conformance with Idaho Code section 67-6526. This section and the agreed upon area of impact and rules governing the same shall be automatically amended to conform to any federal or state requirements and the respective governing boards shall take all action necessary to amend this agreement accordingly. (Ord. 146, 1-26-1998)

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners of Twin Falls County, Idaho, on this 28th day of January, 2021.

Board of Commissioners of	Iwin Falls County, Idah
/s/ Jack Johnson	_
Jack Johnson, Chairman	
/s/ Don Hall	_
Don Hall, Commissioner	

/s/ Brent Reinke Brent Reinke, Commissioner

Δ	ttest:	۰
/)	ucsi.	•

/s/ Kristina Glascock

Kristina Glascock, Clerk

Commissioners conducted a public hearing to consider proposed Ordinance #262 regarding the City of Kimberly's area of impact.

Commissioner Johnson reviewed proposed Ordinance #262 for the record. Craig Eccles, City Administrator for the City of Kimberly was present for the meeting.

Commissioner Johnson opened the public hearing at 10:35 a.m.

Craig Eccles with the City of Kimberly stated that the City of Kimberly supports the approval of the Ordinance. Mr. Eccles noted that the City has been updating its comprehensive plan and working on keeping it updated and current. Commissioner Reinke thanked Mr. Eccles for his cooperation with the County. Commissioner Hall expressed appreciation for Mr. Eccles support on updating the County's comprehensive plan. Commissioner Johnson noted that the relationship that the County has with the City is invaluable.

Linda Wells, Legal reviewed the changes made from the previous Ordinance with the Board.

Commissioner Johnson closed the public hearing at 10:40 a.m.

Commissioner Hall noted that the process with the City of Kimberly has been very positive and he appreciated the cooperation that the City of Kimberly has shown. Being able to work with the City makes the process much easier for all parties. Commissioner Reinke expressed appreciation for the time that the County has taken to go through the process which has helped to build relationships with the Cities. Commissioner Johnson noted that the County is fortunate that they have been able to learn so much as they have gone through the process. Commissioner Johnson reviewed the items that the County considered in their consideration of the Ordinance and the consideration options.

Commissioners considered proposed Ordinance #262 regarding the City of Kimberly's area of impact.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve Ordinance #262. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Johnson noted that as part of the final decision, the Board will be issuing a finding of fact. Motion Passed Unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 262

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 8, CHAPTER 9, SECTION 19A OF THE CITY OF KIMBERLY - COUNTY OF TWIN FALLS AREA OF IMPACT AGREEMENT; AMENDING THE INTEGRATION OF RECITALS;

GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF CITY IMPACT; GOVERNING PLAN AND ORDINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCEMENT; RENEGOTIATION; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; and PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, APPROVAL AND SUMMARY ACCORDING TO LAW;

WHEREAS, any county or city or town may make and enforce, within its limits, all such local police, sanitary, and other regulations as are not in conflict with its charter or general laws pursuant to Idaho Const. art. XII §2; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §67-6526 requires every county and city within each county to negotiate an area of city impact and create ordinances regulating uses within the established area of city impact; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §67-6526(e), the governing boards shall undertake a review at least every ten (10) years of the city impact plan and ordinance requirements to determine whether renegotiations are in the best interest of the citizenry; and

WHEREAS, Twin Falls County Ordinance Title 8, Chapter 9, Section 19(A), and Kimberly Municipal Code Title 17, Chapter 8, govern the area of city impact for the City of Kimberly, Idaho; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kimberly, Idaho and Twin Falls County agree to modify the Area of City Impact Agreement concerning delegation of administrative authority to administer and issue zoning and building permits, enforce regulations, collect fees for those administrative duties, and review applications and provide notice for preliminary and final plats of subdivisions, vacations, rezones, special use permits, and variances within the Areas of Impact.

WHEREAS, it is recommended by the City of Kimberly that such ordinance change be adopted by the Twin Falls Board of County Commissioners and was duly noticed at a public hearing on April 28, 2020; and

WHEREAS, a draft of this ordinance was considered by the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission at a duly noticed public hearing on the 12th day of November, 2020; and

WHEREAS, a draft of this ordinance, and the recommendation of the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission was considered by the Twin Falls Board of County Commissioners at a duly noticed public hearing on the 28th day of January, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR TWIN FALLS COUNTY, IDAHO:

1. That the current language of the Kimberly Area of Impact Agreement in Twin Falls County Ordinance Title 8, Chapter 9, Section 19A is hereby amended and thereby struck in its entirety.

2. The language of the Kimberly Area of Impact Agreement within Twin Falls County Ordinance Title 8, Chapter 9, Section 19A shall now read as follows:

A. Kimberly, Idaho:

- 1. Integration of Recitals: The recitals in the ordinance are incorporated in this chapter and by this reference made a part hereof.
- 2. Geographic Area of City Impact:
 - a. The agreed upon Kimberly Area of City Impact, shall be as depicted on the current adopted Kimberly Zoning/ Area of City Impact map, adopted per Kimberly Ordinance No. 659, dated 12-10-2019 and the Kimberly Comprehensive map, adopted per Kimberly Resolution No. 364, dated 10-22-2019 or as herein after modified by the parties.

3. Governing Plan and Ordinance:

- a. Per the adopted Resolution No. 634, dated 10-22-2019, City of Kimberly comprehensive plan and Kimberly, Idaho, revised area of impact and comprehensive plan land use map, together with the City of Kimberly zoning and subdivision regulations contained in Kimberly City Code title 17, and Kimberly Zoning/ Area of City Impact map, adopted per Ordinance No. 659, dated 12-10-2019 are hereby adopted by reference by the County of Twin Falls to be in full force and effect in the area of City impact or as herein later modified.
- b. Within the area of City impact, no provision of this subsection shall apply to any parcel of land twenty (20) acres or larger used solely for agricultural purposes. Within the area of City impact, this subsection shall apply to any parcel of land proposed to be used for nonagricultural purposes.

4. Administration:

- a. The Board of Commissioners for Twin Falls County hereby appoints the County Planning Administrator to administer the provisions of title 17 of the Kimberly City Code, as adopted by reference herein for the area of City impact, to provide assistance and guidance to the County Planning and Zoning Commission, and to perform the same duties for the area of City impact that are performed for the County of Twin Falls.
- b. The Board of Commissioners of Twin Falls County hereby appoints and authorizes the County of Twin Falls and its agents and employees to issue zoning and building permits required by the regulations adopted herein, and to charge and collect fees for such administrative duties. The building permit fees for the area of impact shall be the same as established for the County.
- c. The Board of Commissioners of Twin Falls County hereby appoints the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission to administer the area of City impact.
- d. All applications for preliminary and final plats of subdivisions, vacations, zoning compliance permits, rezones, special use permits and variances shall be submitted to the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Administrator, Planning and Zoning Commission or County Commissioners. The County shall provide the City with notice and an opportunity to provide comment on these applications pursuant to the standards provided within Idaho Code §67-6509. The County Planning and Zoning Commission may approve the application as commented on by the city

- council, deny the application, modify or condition the application, or request further proceedings.
- e. Any person, including the City of Kimberly, directly aggrieved and affected by a final decision of the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Administrator, Planning and Zoning Commission or County Commissioners regarding property located within the area of impact may appeal to the Board of County Commissioners or applicable courts of law. All appeal hearings shall be based upon the record established by the Twin Falls County Planning and Zoning Commission.
- 5. Enforcement: The Twin Falls County Board of County Commissioners appoints and authorizes the County of Twin Falls and its employees and agents to enforce compliance with the provision so this subsection and regulations adopted herein, and to institute civil action in district court on behalf of Twin Falls County.
- 6. Renegotiation: The area of City impact may be reviewed and renegotiated at any time upon written request of either party hereto. In any event, pursuant to Idaho Code 67-6526(e), the governing boards shall undertake a review at least every ten (10) years of the city impact plan and ordinance requirements to determine whether renegotiations are in the best interest of the citizenry.
- 7. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions: All ordinances and resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and rescinded.
- 8. Severability: If any section, paragraph, sentence or provision hereof or the application thereof to any particular circumstances shall ever be held invalid or unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the remainder hereof, which shall continue in full force and effect and applicable to all circumstances to which it may validly apply.
- 9. Effective Date: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication date of February 4, 2021.

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners of Twin Falls County, Idaho, on this 28th day of January, 2021.

Board of Commissioners of Twin Falls County, Idaho

/s/ Jack Johnson
Jack Johnson, Chairman
/s/ Don Hall
Don Hall, Commissioner
/s/ Brent Reinke
Brent Reinke, Commissioner

Attest:	
/s/ Kristina Glascock	
Kristina Glascock, Clerk	

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the consent agenda; items that may be considered include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, Commissioner's minutes and tax cancellations.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Commissioner Reinke reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include Commissioner minutes for January 19 – January 22. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered D.L. Evans Bank documents.

Becky Peterson, Treasurer reviewed the bank documents with the Board. Ms. Peterson noted that she is requesting the Board approve a separate checking account for the Parks and Waterways department and the online reservation software they will be using. This will allow the Treasurer to track those funds without having them intermingled with other County deposits.

Commissioner Hall noted he is appreciative that the Treasurer is using a local bank. Ms. Peterson noted that she has reached out to Farmers Bank for other banking needs, however she has not had much success. Commissioner Reinke will reach out to the parties that he knows at Farmers bank.

Commissioner Hall made a MOTION to approve the D.L. Evans Bank documents and authorize the Chairman and Vice-Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Hall noted the documents require two signatures. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BUDGET

Becky Peterson, Treasurer presented the December Joint Report and the Quarterly Report.

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Johnson attended a Public Lands Committee meeting via Zoom. Commissioners met with Bob Beer, Facilities Director for a weekly department update. Commissioners met with Elaine Molignoni, H.R. Director for a weekly department update.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., January 29, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR JANUARY MEETING January 29, 2021, 8:00 a.m. Chairman Johnson called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of January 28, 2021.

PRESENT: Commissioner Jack Johnson, Commissioner Don Hall and Commissioner

Brent Reinke.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Hayley Iverson.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Andy West, Extension Office for a Native Pollinator Demonstration Gardens presentation.

Commissioners met with Sheriff Carter to discuss Jail Maintenance.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., February 1, 2021, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

In the Matter of ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Expenditures by fund for January 2021:

Fund 100	Current Expense	\$1,302,388.45
Fund 102	Tort	165.75
Fund 106	Safehouse	18,513.74
Fund 108	Capital Projects Fund	143,661.60
Fund 113	Weeds	11,965.01
Fund 114	Parks and Recreation	25,387.12
Fund 115	Solid Waste	0.00
Fund 116	Ad Valorem	71,551.64
Fund 118	District Court	41,719.16
Fund 130	Indigent Fund	127,781.80
Fund 131	Public Health	39,980.80
Fund 132	Revenue Sharing	0.00
Fund 136	Pest Control	0.00
Fund 137	Election Consolidation	-27,269.13
Fund 174	County Boat License Fund	2,738.92
Fund 175	Snowmobiles	3,651.21
Fund 196	Justice Fund	1,033,912.41
Fund 601	T.A.R.C-Health Initiative	0.00
Fund 602	R.E.E.Z	0.00
Fund 604	Federal Drug Seizures	30,122.89
Fund 606	ISP-JAG Grant	4,053.89

Fund 607	Cops-Hiring Grant	0.00
Fund 608	Juvenile Correction Act Funds	8,764.65
Fund 609	Tobacco Tax Grant	17,263.45
Fund 610	Boat Grant Waterways Match	0.00
Fund 611	Adult Substance Abuse Grant	0.00
Fund 612	ASAT-216	3,082.41
Fund 613	R.S.A.T Grant	8,346.57
Fund 614	Invasive Check Station	10.36
Fund 615	S.U.D Funds	927.70
Fund 616	SCAAP	0.00
Fund 617	OHV Law Enforcement	0.00
Fund 618	BCP Basic-Safehouse Grant	13,626.50
Fund 619	Restorative Alternative Program	0.00
Fund 620	Status Offender Services	0.00
Fund 621	C.P.D.C	0.00
Fund 622	Southern Idaho Rural Development	0.00
Fund 623	Fairgrounds RV Restroom	0.00
Fund 624	Museum Grants	0.00
Fund 625	Youth Drug Testing-Hit Grant 201	0.00
Fund 630	Fifth District SOS	0.00
Fund 634	Section 157 Occupant Protection	0.00
Fund 635	Parks-Grants	0.00
Fund 636	Ambulance District	0.00
Fund 638	SFP-Twin Falls	0.00
Fund 639	Strength Fam Pro (Burley)	250.82
Fund 644	S.O.R. Sheriff	200.00
Fund 645	JAG Grant	0.00
Fund 650	Twin Falls Co. Sheriffs Reserves	0.00
Fund 651	Sheriff Donation Fund	0.00
Fund 652	Sheriff Drug Seizure Money	176.72
Fund 659	Prosecutor's Drug Seizure Money	0.00
Fund 660	Court Facility/Program Funds	15,953.74
Fund 663	Sheriff's Youth Plate	0.00
Fund 666	Sheriff-Vests	0.00
Fund 667	Prosecutor Drug Reimb	5,976.74
Fund 671	Twin Falls Co Sheriff Search & Rescue	4,727.39
Fund 673	Juvenile Probation Misc.	1,511.78
Fund 674	Twin Falls County Insurance	0.00
Fund 676	VOCA Mediation Grant	4,050.08
Fund 677	Underage Drinking-Media Project	0.00
Fund 679	Centennial Wetland Complex Project	0.00
Fund 681	Problem Solving Courts	32,621.31
Fund 682	Millennium Fund Projects	0.00
·		

Fund 683	Court Assistance	15,000.00
Fund 684	Family Court Services	2,247.12
Fund 685	DUI Court	0.00
Fund 686	Mental Health Court	0.00
Fund 687	Sheriff's Grants	<u>2,623.40</u>
TOTAL		\$2,937,312.29